Ancient Monuments in this township
BLAWITH
Cairns ?—on Wool knot and Blawith fell.

Chapel, now ruined, existing 1577 (Saxton's map). Ancient oak chest now in the church of St.
John Baptist, built 1862.

Domestic:

(a) Wateryeat, 17th cent. house and old water mill (A. P. Brydson, Two Lakeland
Townships, 134).

(b) Arklid, old oak staircase;

(c) Birkrow, cupboard of 1674;

(d) Great Knott, cupboard of Kirkbys, 1713;

(e) Picthall, cupboard of Fishers, 1715;

(f) Stable Harvey, cupboard of 1711 (ibid., 155).
Site of " market cross " at Cross hill, Nibthwaite (ibid., 142).
Beacon on Beacon hill (o.s. xiv, 142).

Bloomeries: Stable Harvey (o.s. viii, 86), and by the lake, at mouth of beck crossed by the
road (A. P. Brydson, op. cit. 140). (B.N.F.C. xvii, 210).

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (24 in total — though there may
be some overlap with other townships).


https://www.pastscape.org.uk/SearchResults.aspx?rational=q&criteria=blawith&search=ALL&sort=4&recordsperpage=10

